From: BDC Lgoima

To:
Subject: FW: Official Information Request for Rubbish Consultation Queries Ref: OIA 076/24
Date: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 8:57:12 am
Attachments: im; .pn
@maggQQZ.nng
im DNl

Good Morning

Further to our below email, please see the table below for additional information to answer Q.3.

Zone 1 Number of
Ratepayers
Westport 2,425
Reefton 612
Other 1,907
Total Zone 1 4,944

Kind regards
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information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this correspondence
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A,

BULLER

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Te Kaunihera O Kawatiri

From: BDC_lgoima <lgoima@bdc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 9:47 AM

To: | . : )

Subject: Official Information Request for Rubbish Consultation Queries Ref: OIA 076/24

Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 12 June. Please find answers to your queries as
follows:

1. Please advise the number of votes scored for each of the four options that were
offered.



Option 1 =52
Option 2=10
Option 3 =22
Option 4 =45
No view = 21
Total = 150

2. Please identify these figures separately for both Reefton and Westport.

Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4 No view Total

Westport/Carters Beach 30 8 19 36 14 107
Reefton/ Inangahua 10 0 2 4 3 19
Northen Buller 7 2 0 2 3 14
Souther Buller 3 0 0 2 1 6
Others Qutside Buller 2 0 0 1 0 3
No data 0 0 1 0 0

3. Please also advise the numbers of ratepayers in both the Reefton and Westport
rubbish collection areas subject to the proposed service.

5,434 properties with bins delivered to April 2024.

NB: This includes all Zone 1 area (Mokihinui to Punakaiki, including Inangahua, Reefton and
Ilkamatua).

We note your question asks for Westport and Reefton, we have provided the total number or
ratepayers that will be delivered with rubbish bins once the new rubbish collection model
come into effect from July 2025.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.

Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District Council by
return email to [goima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information requests
where possible. Our response to your request may be published at https://bullerdc.govt.nz/district-
council/your-council/request-for-official-information/responses-to-lgoima-requests/ with your

personal information removed.

Kind regards

Paul Numan | Group Manager Corporate Services
Mobile 0274342247 | Email Paul.Numan@bdc.govt.nz
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